

CONTACT

+357 97 788901

www.juliagale.com

hi@juliagale.com

linkedin.com/in/iuliiagale

SKILLS

Responsive Design, Design Thinking,
Prototyping, Visual Design, Branding,
Basic HTML & CSS, Photography

TOOLS

Figma, Adobe Creative Suite, Sketch App,
Invision, Overflow, Principle, Pen & Paper

LANGUAGES

English, Russian, Ukrainian

EDUCATION

COURSES "WEB & UI DESIGN"

Sochnik Design School
Jan 2017 - May 2017

COURSES "COMPUTER GRAPHICS AND DESIGN"

STEP Academy
Sep 2008 - May 2009

M.A. IN BUSINESS ECONOMICS

Kharkiv National University of Economics
Relevant Courses: Marketing, Economic
Finance, Ecology, Financial Markets,
Accounting.
Sep 2005 - May 2010

VOLUNTEERING

PHOTOGRAPHER

International Children's Heart Foundation
Memphis, TN, USA

Worked with an international team of doctors and nurses visiting the Kharkiv Childrens Hospital. Prepared photo based visual storylines of the children through their treatment and recovery journey. Prepared presentations for social media reporting and fundraising programs.

Sep 2011 - Feb 2013

JULIA GALE

UI/UX DESIGNER

ABOUT ME

For the past few years, I've worked across a wide variety of creative projects. I am familiar with all aspects of design with demonstrable skills across a range of areas such as branding, printing products, corporate websites, and mobile applications' design.

My goal is to create stunning designs and photos that serve the purpose and communicate clearly with a client and the outside world. I am interested in opportunities where I can utilize and further develop my creative and technical skills in graphic design, photo editing, and other production & post-production work.

WORK EXPERIENCE

UI/UX DESIGNER

Freelancer | Feb 2015 - Current

UK, Canada, USA, Cyprus, Ukraine

Projects with PracticeCloud, Praktice Health, HBS, Liberwing, Silkwayreiki, Eliz Clinic, Gotcha Covered, VetOrganics, Iron Start and more.

Associated with a number of multiple high profile projects comprising graphics, print, web UI design projects, mobile UI design, banners. Responsible for composition detail with clients and managing the delivery of relevant projects. Working with a worldwide team of interconnected designers, developers, and product managers.

CREATIVE MANAGER & PHOTOGRAPHER

Simila Cyprus | Jan 2015 - Current

Paphos, Cyprus

Responsible for Interactive Design and Creative lead. Property photo-shoots, creating identities (logo/branding design) and interactive website design. Collaborative work, company research, client meetings, creative presentations for clients, preparing property photographs for clients.

CREATIVE MANAGER

Kharkov For Rent | May 2010 - Dec 2014

Kharkiv, Ukraine

Interactive Designer. Creating identities (logo/branding design), interactive web site design. Collaborative work, company research, client meetings, and creative presentations for clients.

PHOTOGRAPHER & SOCIAL MEDIA COORDINATOR

Dream Way | May 2011 - May 2013

Kharkiv, Ukraine

Taking photographs of different clients (weddings, portraits, family photo shoots), retouching and art-retouching photos. Collaborative work with designers, makeup artists, and stylists, creating and preparing ideas for photo shoots. Presenting materials for social media networks, websites.